
From: Sophie Margaret Whish [mailto:Sophie.Whish@ablawyers.com.au]  

Sent: Tuesday, 30 April 2019 4:14 PM 
To: AMOD; Chambers - Ross J 

Cc: Nigel Ward; Julian Arndt; Dean Tyler; Helen Hamberger; 'aodgers@ieu.org.au'; Michael Wright; 
'bellearrabalde@hotmail.com'; 'John.Gunn@ccsa.org.au'; 'Stephen Bull'; 

'kez.tacar@junioradventuresgroup.com.au'; 'Kylie Brannelly'; Estha van der Linden; 

'sofia.bahas@afei.org.au'; 'Natalie Dabarera'; Carol Matthews; 'Arthur Dowdle' 
Subject: RE: AM2018/18 and AM2018/20: Children's Services Award/Teachers Award - Witness 

Statements [ABLAW-ImanageDocs.FID179809] 

 
Dear Associate  
 
RE: AM2018/18 and AM2018/20 - Children's Services Award & Teachers Award  
 
We write to inform the Commission and the interested parties that the following witnesses have 
asked to withdraw their statements from the proceedings. ACA, ABI & NSWBC will no longer be 
relying on the following witness statements: 
 

 Statement of Kristel Smylie dated 12 April 2019 

 Statement of Gary Carroll dated 15 April 2019 

 Statement of Julie White dated 4 March 2019 

 Statement of Katie Ann Gibbs dated 12 April 2019 
 
The witnesses have requested that their statements be removed from the Fair Work Commission 
website, if possible, and we will take steps to amend the witness timetable accordingly. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

Sophie Margaret Whish 
Senior Associate 
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors  

 
140 Arthur Street North Sydney NSW 2060 
Dir: +612 9458 7431 | Fax: +612 9954 5029 | Mob: 0409 110 373  

Tel: +612 9458 7005 | Web: www.ablawyers.com.au |  LinkedIn 
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